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Summary Explanation/Background:

At the July 5, 2023 Regular Commission Meeting, the Commission approve the request from
Digital Vibez, Inc. for a proclamation declaring Wednesday, July 19" as the 12" Annual KidsFit

Jamathon®.

Recommended Motion: No motion required.




From: John D"Agostino

To: Vivian Mendez; Bambi Turner
Cc: Janet Perry
Subject: FW: Request for Proclamation: 12th Annual KidsFit Jamathon(R)
Date: Monday, July 3, 2023 10:45:53 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image003.pna

Please place under TM Comments for Wednesday Night's meeting.

John D’Agostino
Town Manager, Town of Lake Park Florida
jdagostino@lakeparkflorida.gov

LAKE PARK
_’_‘.—_‘--

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Written communications regarding Town business are
public records available to the public upon request. Your email communications are therefore subject to public
disclosure. If you do not want your email released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic
mail to this entity, instead contact this office by telephone. Section 688.6076 F.S.

From: PolitiCALM <hello@politicalm.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 3:21 PM

Cc:

Subject: Request for Proclamation: 12th Annual KidsFit Jamathon(R)

Dear Official,

Request for Proclamation:

KidsFit Jamathon® is an innovative, interactive, concert-like experience for
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youth that motivates and inspires them to dance, stay fit, and live healthy
lives! This is an annual summer wellness/fitness event hosted by Digital
Vibez, Inc. The Jamathon® will not only offer a professional concert
atmosphere with music, dance performances, amazing sound, stage, and
lighting, but kids will also have an opportunity to participate in the acclaimed
dance contest with the winning program receiving a cash prize.

We need your help to keep this event successful!

To inform more residents and get them engaged in our programs & events,
we are requesting a proclamation on Wednesday, July 19, 2023 as the
"12th Annual KidsFit Jamathon®". A draft proclamation has been attached
for your use.

Please inform us of your acceptance to make this proclamation so
organization representatives can accept it in person or virtually. Thank you
for your continued support.

If you have any questions, please email hello@politicalm.com or simply
reply to this email.

Here for you,

561.203.9442

561.473.2745

401 N. Rosemary Ave.
West Palm Beach, FL 33401

Sign-up for our Newsletter!
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12" Annual KidsFit Jamathon® Proclamation

WHEREAS, the Town of Lake Park, Florida takes special notice and acknowledges
the exceptional service Digital Vibez has provided for more than 12 years to our citizens of
highest potential, our children; and

WHEREAS, in 2010, Digital Vibez was founded to reach out to underserved youth in
Palm Beach County by mentoring them through dance fitness, technology, and the arts; and

WHEREAS, Digital Vibez partners with more than 200 local afterschool sites,
community based organizations, and summer camp programs serving thousands of children
each year; and

WHEREAS, Digital Vibez serves all children within and even beyond Palm Beach
County; and

WHEREAS, Digital Vibez has hosted events such as Let’s Move PBC and programs
such as Wellness Workshops, Fitness Jamz, and Digital Expressions where children can create
songs and videos to express themselves; and

WHEREAS, KidsFit Jamathon® is the largest kids dance fitness concert in the nation;
and

WHEREAS, Digital Vibez has grown a following nationally and has a viral dance
video on TikTok with over 42 Million views bringing national and international attention to
Palm Beach County; and

WHEREAS, Digital Vibez will host its largest event yet this year with dance fitness,
healthy activities and snacks, and dance performances by local students where the winning
sites of the competitions will take home a cash prize;

NOW, THEREFORE, on behalf of the Commission of the Town of Lake Park,
Florida I, Roger D. Michaud, Mayor of the Town of Lake Park, Florida, do hereby proclaim
Wednesday, July 19, 2023, as the: -

12th Annual KidsFit Jamathon®

to be held at the South Florida Fairgrounds in the City of West Palm Beach, and urges all (|1
citizens to join us in congratulating and celebrating Digital Vibez on their 12th KidsFit
Jamathon® celebration.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereto set my hand and caused the official Seal of the Town
of Lake Park, Florida to be affixed this 1 9" day of July, 2023.

BY: PPN LA N ATTEST:

Vivian Mendez, Town Clerk




